Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Tri Setyo Adi

Monday, July 25, 2022 3:56 PM
Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto; Agus Hermansyah; Dodo Ismail; | Gede Oka Suardana;
Khairul Azmi; Muhammad Indra Priyatna; Modhy Kurniawan; Muhammad Andi Saputra;
Octaviandy Sabran Syahputra; Ony Febrianto Chahyadi; Teguh Susilo; Setyono Aji
Wibowo; Mukhlisin; Rangga Yoga Pradana; Candra Purowenang; Rangga Yoga Pradana;
Rangga Yoga Pradana; Efraim Ivan Sampe; Mukhlisin; Rangga Yoga Pradana; Dheni

Agus Purwoko; Sudarmono; Budianto Pasapan; lvan Dongan Gultom

Sumardi; Ridwan Undru; Sri Widodo; Rifai Kandong; Triwantoro; Hadi Hidaya; Syarifah
Maulina; Bambang Murdianto; Trinova Trinova; Muhammad Fakhris Huda; Gatot

Supriyadi; Mukhlisin; Danar Ajie Prabowo; Dedy Susanto; Bambang Hernawan; Miftah
Fahrudin; Ahwan Tsauri; Mega Slino; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar
Seat Confirmation_Site Assessment Tools_ILT( Instructor Led Training /
Online)_SUKABUMI_01 - 05 Agustus 2022

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location
Facilitator

: Site Assessment Tools_ILT( Instructor Led Training / Online)
: 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
:08.00-17.00 WIB

: Sukabumi

: Rifai Kandong & Miftah Fachrudin.

Here is the Participant:

No | SN NAMA POSITION BRANCH DIVISION Date
1 | 26622 | Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto Sr. Analyst Strategy Tanjung SOUTHERN KAL 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
2 | 19032 | Agus Hermansyah Specialist Cond. Monitoring Head Office MINING CS 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
3 | 11242 | Dodo Ismail Sr. Specialist Technical Communicator | Head Office SVC EXCEL SUPP | 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
4 | 26587 | | Gede Oka Suardana Sr. Analyst Cond. Monitoring Head Office C&F CUST SUPP | 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
5 | 21501 | Khairul Azmi Sr. Supervisor Equipment Management | Tanjung Enim | SUMATERA 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
6 | 9610 [ M. Indrapriyatna Sr. Specialist Cond. Monitoring Head Office C&F CUST SUPP | 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
7 | 9822 | Modhy Kurniawan Specialist Cond. Monitoring Head Office MINING CS 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
8 | 27889 | Muhammad Andi Saputra Perdana | Sr. Analyst Strategy Rantau SOUTHERN KAL 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
9 | 26615 | Octaviandy Sabran Syahputra Specialist Cond. Monitoring Head Office MINING CS 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
10 | 14480 | Ony Febrianto Chahyadi Analyst Equipment Management Tumpangpitu | JAVA 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
11 | 11268 | Teguh Susilo Sr. Analyst Cond. Monitoring Head Office MINING CS 01 - 05 Agustus 2022
12 | 29933 | Setyono Aji Wibowo Sr. Analyst EM Engineer Tanjung SOUTHERN KAL 01 - 05 Agustus 2022

Training Center will provide your Accomodation, before training started and Check out after training finished.




Check In : 30 Juli 2022
Check Out : 06 Agustus 2022

Location : Hotel Santika — Sukabumi
JI. Bhayangkara RT 03 RW 01, Gn. Puyuh, Sriwidari, Kec. Gunungpuyuh, Kota
Sukabumi, Jawa Barat 43121

Note : TCAR Link Will Send By LMS for Each Participant, Please Confirm To LMS.
Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Note :

- Peserta Training wajib membawa APD Lengkap.

- Meet Point tanggal 31 Juli 2022 Di hotel Ibis Simatupang Jam 11.30 WIB, berkumpul sebelum kelokasi training.
Untuk rekan dari luar Jakarta akan dibookingkan di Hotel Ibis Simatupang 1 Malam. Diharapkan tanggal 30 sudah

ada di Jakarta

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -+ Mobile: +62 811 591 5563
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama
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A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



